Faculty of Medicine, MeGill fniversity,

Registrar's Office,

Moutreal,  June 2Ist, 1922,

Principal Sir Arthur Currie,
McGill University.
Dear Sir Arthur,
With regard to the magtter of the ocpening of
the New Biological Building the Facu%tytapointed those
ait,

teachers concerned,namely; Professor/ Professor Kacallum,

Professor Willey, Professor Barbour with Professor Lloyd

a8 Chairman to take up this matter of the ceg%bny for the

opening. I have asked Professor Lloyd to keep in touch

with you vegarding this.

Yours sincergly,

Assistant Dean.




